# CITY OF CONWAY COUNCIL MEETING

July 25, 2006 6:30 p.m. Courtroom in District Court Building 810 Parkway, Conway, AR 5:30 p.m. Committee Meeting

Nabholz:

Construction Management for CPD Station

- 1. Invocation, Pledge, Call to Order
- 2. Roll Call
- **3. Minutes:** *July* 5<sup>th</sup>, & *July* 11<sup>th</sup>, 2006
- **4. Recognition of Guests:** *Employee Service Awards*
- 5. Public Hearings:
  - **A.** Sign Ordinance (Consideration of proposed changes for a new sign ordinance)
    - 1. Ordinance readopting a new sign ordinance as section 1301 of the Conway Zoning ordinance.

# **6. Report of Standing Committees:**

## A. Economic Development Committee (Airport, Conway Corporation, CDC)

1. Ordinance revising a cross-connection control program for the City of Conway.

# B. Community Development Committee (Planning, Zoning, Permits, Community Development, Historic District, Streets, & Conway Housing Authority)

- 1. Consideration of the City entering into a contract with Faulkner County Council of Aging for transportation services.
- 2. Consideration of the 2006 CDBG contract agreements.
- 3. Consideration of the nomination of Mr. Todd Smithart to serve on the Planning Commission for a term to expire on December 31, 2010.
- 4. Consideration of a conditional use permit to allow a bank w/ drive through for property located at 4055 College Ave.
- Consideration of accepting a bid for Country Club Road Improvements from Prince St. to College Ave
- 6. Ordinance appropriating funds for Country Club Road Improvements from Prince St. to College Ave.

#### C. Public Service Committee (Sanitation, Parks & Recreation, & Physical Plant)

- 1. Consideration of accepting a bid for a Wastewater Lift Station and Force Main for the Conway Sanitation Dept.
- 2. Consideration of accepting bids for a Residential Trash truck & a trailer mounted chipper for the Conway Sanitation Dept.

3. Ordinance appropriating funds in the amount of \$178,621 for a Bridgeport Residential Trash Truck for the Conway Sanitation Dept.

## D. Public Safety Committee (Police, Fire, Dist. Court & City Att., & Animal Control)

- 1. Ordinance to allow firefighters on the deferred retirement option plan ("drop") to extend the participation period up to ten years.
- 2. Ordinance appropriating grants fund in the amount of \$5,343.10 from the Arkansas State Police Highway Safety Grant to the CPD.
- 3. Ordinance appropriating donated funds in the amount of \$3,000 from the Wal-Mart Foundation for Community Policing for the CPD.
- 4. Consideration of reclassifying an animal welfare unit kennel technician position from part time to full time at the Animal Welfare Unit.

#### E. Personnel

- 1. Resolution to remove the Conway Emergency Operations Center (CEOC) from the City of Conway Police Department and create a separate CEOC department.
- 2. Ordinance appropriating funds for two additional code enforcement officers & equipment for the City of Conway Permits Department.

#### 7. Old Business

#### 8. New Business

A. Resolution to move Conway Fire Station 6, currently located at 1690 S. Donaghey Ave to the Fire Training Grounds located on Sturgis Road. (*Information will be provided*)

## Adjournment